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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler
Board of Education

FROM: Patty O'Neil

RE: Textbook Adoptions

DATE: June 4,2014

Attached are four recommended textbook changes for the 2014-2015 school year.
These texts are replacing much older editions and more accurately reflect current
curriculum. These textbooks will be available for display for the requisite amount of
time.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have questions.

Patty O'Neil - Assistant Superintendent
poneil@seneva304.ors 630.463.3045



Geneva CUSD 304 Textbook Adoption Proposals for 2OL4 - 2015 School Year

Title @ Publisher Course/Grade Notes Cost

Health/PE

Access to Health, 1-3th

edition
20L4 Pearson

Personal Wellness,
Grades tt-12 (Dual Credit
Course)

Change required by

Waubonsee Community
College

577OO

World Lonquoqes

La casa embrujodo 1988 Glencoe, McGraw Hill
Spanish lll/Spanish lll Honors,
Grades IO-!2

Replacing novel no longer
available

s4600

Temos: AP Sponish
Languoge ond Culture

2014 Vista Higher Learning AP Spanish V, Grade 12

Supports the new frameworks
designed for AP Spanish by the
College Board

S¡zoo

Longuage Arts

Trash 20!o Random House Language Arts, Grade 7 Novel n/c

Total Cost s16000

* Textbook recommendations were approved by SCDC at the May 6, 20I 4meeting. There are currently sfficient funds budgeted for this purchase in the current fiscal
year.


